Truii’llo, Rose Ann

From: Sanchez, Deborah

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 4:46 PM

To: Trujillo, Rose Ann

Cc: Reenders, Kelly; Storck, Lisa

Subject: City Manager's Signature - Empowerment Zone Covenant Document - SA Boys and Girls
Club

Attachments: WC200@santa-ana.org_20140919_115249.pdf

Hello Rose Ann -

As part of the Empowerment Zone grant close-out process, the City Attorney's office and | have been working
closely with HUD in developing the attached covenant document which upon execution will be recorded with
the County Clerk-Recorder. HUD is requiring that a covenant be filed on the property io ensure that the land
acquired by use of federal dollars is used as a teen and youth center per the original intent as awarded by the
SAEC. Below is the link to the June 23, 2004 SAEC Board meeting minutes showing the action taken. Should
the use change or there is an effort to sell the property during the term of the covenant the Club will be
required to seek direction from the City and HUD on repayment of the $463,958.62. The covenant is
scheduled to expire 10 years from the recording date.

The Executive Director of the Club has signed the document as well as Lisa Storck from the City Attorney's
office and now is ready for the City Managet's notarized signature. If at all possible I'd like to have the
document signed ASAP.

Please contact me when fully executed so that | can walk it over to the County Recorder’s office.

http://clerk/WebLink8/PDF/chedygvezmikod454h5axv45/12/06232004. pdf

Thank you,

Deborah Sanchez
Economic Development Specialist Il

Community Development Agency

Economic Development Division/Santa Ana WIB
1000 E. Santa Ana Blvd. Suite 200

Santa Ana, CA 92701

T. (714) 565-2621 F. (714) 565-2602
www.santa-ana.org/business
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DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND

RESTRICTIONS OF BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF

SANTA ANA TEEN CENTER
(950 W. Highlard Street, Santa Ana, CA 92703)

THIS DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF BOYS & GIRLS

CLUB OF SANTA ANA. TEEN CENTER (ihe “Restrictions”) ate entered into as of the 2.3 day of
Septernber, 2014, by and among The Boys and Girls Club of Santa Ana, a California a California non-
profit corporation (referred to herein as the “Grantee”) and the City of Santa Ana, a charter city and
municipal corporation (hereinafter “City”),

20044902.4

RECITALS;

A, Grantee is the owner of certain real property commonly known as 950 W, Highland Street in the

City of Santa Ana, County of Orange, California, which is more particularly described in Exhibit
[, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (“Property™.

. The City’s former Empowerment Corporation gave Grantes a Federal Department of Housing

and Urban Development (“HUD”) Empowerment Grant in the amount of $463,958.62
(“Empowerment Grant”} for the acquisition of the Property located at 938 W. Highland Street to

merge with property already owned by Grantee for purposes of constructing and operating a teen

and youth center to undertake programs for public education, recreation, and health, which

will serve the youth and teens within the Empowerment Zone designated by FUD for the area

surrounding the Property (“Empowerment Zone™).

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration the parties agree as follows:

1. Grantee hereby declares that the use of the Property shall be for a teen center to underiake
programs for the youth centered around public education, recreation, and health;, or for any
other eligible Empowerment Zone activity, including but not limited to programs geared
toward educating, training and providing services to the Empowerment Zone neighborhood
and business communities (individually or collectively, the “Program™) for a period of ten
(10) years after the date of these recorded Restrictions (the “Term”).



2. In the event the Grantee ceases to operate the Program, Grantee shall be required to reimburse
City and/or HUD, in full or a portion of the Empowerment Zone grant used to purchase the
Property, based on direction from HUD at such time, and this Declaration of Covenants and
Restrictions shall immediately become null and void.

3. Upon expiration of the Term or, if applicable, reimbursement to City and/or HUD by
Crantee, these Restrictions shall immediately become null and void and an appropriate release
and termination of these Restrictions shall be recorded in the public records,

4. HUD and the City shall have the right, but shall not be obligated, to proceed at law or in
equity to compel Grantee to comply with the terms hereof or to prevent the violaticn or breach
hereof. In the event of a dispute under these Restrictions, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
its reasonable attorneys’ fees to be paid by the losing party as fixed by the court.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Declaration of Covenants and
Restrictions as of the date first written above.

ATTEST: CITY OF SANTA ANA P
(‘MW w P ! /QL// /%»W\{/ '
/ hAsh pnds /7{,/;5@ e L &
Maria D, Huizar David Cavazos ’
Clerk of the Council : City Manager
APPROVED AS TO FORM: GRANTEE
Sonia R. Carvalho Boys & Girls Club of Santa Ana
City Attorney
b S P
Lisa Storck By:~S (e
Assistant City Attorney Name: Fobay- Savedy g
Title: c €D
2

200449024



- CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

+ State of California
County of Orange S8
City of Santa Ana }

On this _25" day of September. 2014, before me, Maria D. Huizar , Notary
Public, personally appeared _David Cavazos, City Manager who proved fo me on the
basis of satisfactory evidence fo be the person/persons whose (ame/names Isfare
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowiedged to me that(fig/sherthey executed
the same in histherftheir authorized gapachy/capacities and that by dis/Ner/their
s;gna’fur mgn‘@tj\ures on the instrument the. W}n/persoﬂs or the entity upon behalf of
whietthe pgg_s_gn/pers&ﬁvacted executed C’Ehe instrument. | certify under PENALTY OF
PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and
correct, Witness my hand and official seal.

NOTARY SEAL Withess my hand and official seal.

i/ AV LV
Signature of Notary J

e Wy

e deiineiiteail

MARIA D. HUlZAH !

Commmigsion # 1974

Notary Public - Cn:ﬁnmm
(range County

“eaplrey Apr 5. 20 [y

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER;: SIGNER IS REPRESENTING:

Individual(g)
Corporate
Officers

]

Fartner{s)

General Partner of a Limited
Partnership
Attorney-in-Fact

Trustee (s)

Subscribing Witnass
Guardlar/Conservator
Qther:

I

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE ATTACHED TO THE DOCUMENT DESCRIBED TO THE BELOW:
RE..BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA - TEEN CENTER (LOCATED AT 950 W, HIGHEAND
STREET, SANTA ANA)

TITLE OR TYPE OF DOCUMENT: __DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS

NUMBER OF PAGES: _ DATE OF DCCUMENT:

SIGNER {S) OTHER THAN NAMED ABOVE:
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OPTIONAL

who provad to me on the basls of salisfactory evidence to
be the person(s) whose riame(s) Is/are subscribed 1o the
within Instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/sha/they exacutad the sams in his/harfihelr authorized
capacityiles), and that by hlsfetfthelr signature(s) on the
Instrument the person{s), or the entity upon behalf of
which the parson(s) acied, axscuted the instrument.

I eartify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws

of the Stats of California that the foregeing paragraph is
true and correct.

WITNESS Vﬂd and official saal
Sigﬂature % Nolgry Punlig

Though the information below is not raguired by law, It may prove valuable lo persons relymg o the document
and could prevent fraudulent removal and resttachment of this form o another document,

Beacription of Altached Diccument
Tila or Type of Document:

Documant Dats:

Number of Pages:

Signer(s) Othet Than Named Above,

Capagity(ies) Clalmed by Signer(s)

Signar's Nama:

Signer's Name:

L1 Individual
£ Corporate Officar — Tile{s):

& Individual
= Corporate Officar - Title(s):

7 Pariner — 1 Umited = General
i1 Atermeyin Fact

0 Trustes

It Guardian or Conservator

T Qther;
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 Trustea
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VOLUNTARY LOT MERGER NO, ___ 201341
(Lagai Beseriptiony

Fro  BWNERS [ EOSTING PARGELE ™ T PROPOSED LOY k l
| AP NUMBER REFERENCE NUMBER |
AOYY & GIRLE GLUD TR BANTA KRE A 84 (6} (&) 04l 9924 BO LT

SONPROETY FURLIS SRENFTY CORMRATION. . ) .

BUTH & GIRLY SLUEOP SATTA ARA, A 50T {B140) 0 o 18 i .

HOMBROHTY MUBLIG DEHERIT LoRtomaniy 033103 92 - kia's 4

LOT 1:

That portion of lard In the City of Santa Ana, Gaunty of Qrange, State of Calfarnia,
described as follows:

Parcel 1, as shawn dn Exhibit "B attached ta Lot Line Adjusttment 98013, ravorded on
February 8, 1609 ag Instryment No, 19090089884 of Official Records, In the Office of
the County Recorder of sald County, TOGETHER WATH the North 135 feet of the West
half of Lot & int Blodk 2 of Miftyard Additiors to Santa Ana, ae par Map rigcarted in Book
4, Page 32 of Miscallarieous Maps, in the Offles of the Caunty Recorder of sald Getinty.

Ther area of this let Is approximately 97,130 squate foat (.28 acras),

See attached Exhibit *B" here with and by this reférence made & part hereof subjact fo
Covhants, Condlitions, Restrictions, Easermertts and ofher rights of regord,

Prapared by: () g o

David 6. Gilbaratson. L.&. 8641
Expiras 08/30/2015

NO, 6441
B 9/%0 /15

EXRIBIT SHEET 1 OF 1
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